
 
August 22, 2024 

 

Daniel C. Goldner, Chairman  

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission  

21 South Fruit Street 

Concord, NH 03301 

 

Re:  DE 24-070 Public Service Company of New Hampshire d/b/a Eversource Energy 

Request for Change in Distribution Rates; DOE Addition to Service Lists 
 

Dear Chairman Goldner: 

 

Please also add the following name and email address to the docket-related and 

discovery service lists for this proceeding: 

 

Nick Crowley – nacrowley@CAenergy.com  

 

Consistent with the Commission’s current practices, this letter is being filed only in 

electronic form. 

 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

       

Sincerely, 

       

 

       

Matthew C. Young, Esq.  

      Staff Attorney/Hearings Examiner 

 

cc: Service List; Nick Crowley 

 
 
COMMISSIONER 
Jared S. Chicoine 
 
 
DEPUTY COMMISSIONER 
Christopher J. Ellms, Jr.   
 
 

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
 

 
 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 
21 S. Fruit St., Suite 10 

Concord, N.H. 03301-2429  

 
 

TDD Access: Relay NH 
1-800-735-2964 

 
Tel. (603) 271-3670 

 
Website: 

www.energy.nh.gov 

mailto:nacrowley@CAenergy.com
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ClerksOffice@puc.nh.gov

aglaserschoff@synapse-energy.com

alexandra.k.ladwig@energy.nh.gov

amanda.o.noonan@energy.nh.gov

bhavumaki@synapse-energy.com

brian.callnan@communitypowernh.gov

Charles.J.Underhill@oca.nh.gov

chris@cleanenergynh.org

Clifton.Below@CommunityPowerNH.gov

cpalmer@synapse-energy.com

Deana.Dennis@CommunityPowerNH.gov

dghansen@CAEnergy.com

dmullinax@blueridgecs.com

donald.m.kreis@oca.nh.gov

dsoutter@necta.info

elizabeth.r.nixon@energy.nh.gov

Energy-Litigation@energy.nh.gov

eperkins@competitive-energy.com

golding@communitychoicepartners.com

jacqueline.m.trottier@energy.nh.gov

jay.e.dudley@energy.nh.gov

jessica.chiavara@eversource.com

jgoldberg@keeganwerlin.com

jjdevirgilio@gmail.com

joshua.w.elliott@energy.nh.gov

jvanrossum@clf.org

karen.j.moran@energy.nh.gov

Marc.H.Vatter@oca.nh.gov

Marie-Helene.B.Bailinson@energy.nh.gov

mark.p.toscano@energy.nh.gov

mary.e.schwarzer@energy.nh.gov

Matt.LHeureux@unh.edu

Matthew.C.Young@energy.nh.gov

Matthew.J.Fossum@oca.nh.gov

mhershberg@keeganwerlin.com

mhorne@hcc-law.com

Michael.J.Crouse@oca.nh.gov

Molly.M.Lynch@energy.nh.gov

mtclark@CAEnergy.com

nhregulatory@eversource.com

nkrakoff@clf.org

noel.rutherford@na.crh.com

ocalitigation@oca.nh.gov

paul.b.dexter@energy.nh.gov

rborowski@preti.com

rburke@nhla.org

sam@cleanenergynh.org

sandra.gagnon@eversource.com

smurphy@mpm.com

srowe@hancocklumber.com

Stephen.R.Eckberg@energy.nh.gov

stower@nhla.org

tgriset@preti.com

tklaes@blueridgecs.com

twoolf@synapse-energy.com

wdejeanlouis@synapse-energy.com

willoughbyconsulting@gmail.com

Page # : 1



SERVICE  LIST  -  DISCOVERY - Email Adresses 8/22/2024Printed:Docket #: 24-070

Discovery@energy.nh.gov

aglaserschoff@synapse-energy.com

alexandra.k.ladwig@energy.nh.gov

amanda.o.noonan@energy.nh.gov

bhavumaki@synapse-energy.com

brian.callnan@communitypowernh.gov

Charles.J.Underhill@oca.nh.gov

chris@cleanenergynh.org

Clifton.Below@CommunityPowerNH.gov

cpalmer@synapse-energy.com

Deana.Dennis@CommunityPowerNH.gov

dghansen@CAEnergy.com

dmullinax@blueridgecs.com

donald.m.kreis@oca.nh.gov

dsoutter@necta.info

elizabeth.r.nixon@energy.nh.gov

Energy-Litigation@energy.nh.gov

eperkins@competitive-energy.com

golding@communitychoicepartners.com

jacqueline.m.trottier@energy.nh.gov

jay.e.dudley@energy.nh.gov

jessica.chiavara@eversource.com

jgoldberg@keeganwerlin.com

jjdevirgilio@gmail.com

joshua.w.elliott@energy.nh.gov

jvanrossum@clf.org

karen.j.moran@energy.nh.gov

Marc.H.Vatter@oca.nh.gov

Marie-Helene.B.Bailinson@energy.nh.gov

mark.p.toscano@energy.nh.gov

mary.e.schwarzer@energy.nh.gov

Matt.LHeureux@unh.edu

Matthew.C.Young@energy.nh.gov

Matthew.J.Fossum@oca.nh.gov

mhershberg@keeganwerlin.com

mhorne@hcc-law.com

Michael.J.Crouse@oca.nh.gov

Molly.M.Lynch@energy.nh.gov

mtclark@CAEnergy.com

nhregulatory@eversource.com

nkrakoff@clf.org

noel.rutherford@na.crh.com

ocalitigation@oca.nh.gov

paul.b.dexter@energy.nh.gov

rborowski@preti.com

rburke@nhla.org

sam@cleanenergynh.org

sandra.gagnon@eversource.com

smurphy@mpm.com

srowe@hancocklumber.com

Stephen.R.Eckberg@energy.nh.gov

stower@nhla.org

tgriset@preti.com

tklaes@blueridgecs.com

twoolf@synapse-energy.com

wdejeanlouis@synapse-energy.com

willoughbyconsulting@gmail.com

Page # : 1


